

PROFILE

I am a Senior at University High School. I am a Level-headed, deep-thinker, generally calm, who loves history and enjoys playing video games. I wrote my first book at age 8 and became a published Author at age 9. I have traveled to several places, the furthest being China. While there in 2018, I visited both Shanghai and Beijing for an immersive educational experience.

CONTACT

PHONE:

317-500-7688 primary cell 317-250-2287 secondary cell

EMAIL:

Jayden0206@gmail.com

\A/ERCITE

https://Jaydenpseaton.com

HOBBIES

- Researching varies periods of history.
- Playing computer strategy games
- Reading
- Astronomy

JAYDEN SEATON

Published Author - H.S. Senior

EDUCATION

University High School (UHS), Indianapolis, IN

August 2020 – Current (Class of 2024) National Honor Society Sociedad Honoraria Hispánica National Society of High School Scholars

GPA – 3.67

Track & Field Lettered Varsity Athlete and Captain/USATF Indiana 2022 Junior Olympics Athlete UHS Soccer Varsity Athlete

After High School Plans – Attend United States Air Force Academy

EXPERIENCES

ELI LILLY AND COMPANY - HIGH SCHOOL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (Intern)

June 2022 - July 2022

Built an interactive dashboard using Power BI to track various stages of projects within product delivery. Was also sponsored to attend BDPA National Technology Conference in Atlanta, GA.

KAPPA LEAGUE/KAPPA ALPHA PSI - INDIANAPOLIS CHAPTER (President)

November 2021 - Present

Participate in various community service projects as well as leadership initiatives.

CENTER FOR LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT (High School Student Participant)

August 2017-Present

CLD Scholar and High School Scholarship recipient. Completed flagship programs for personal and professional development.

BDPA INDIANAPOLIS (Middle & High School Student Participant)

August 2018 – December 2021

Over the past 3 years I have learned programming skills such as JavaScript, HTML5, CSS, Python (learned at UHS)

IUPUI-IDEW TECHNOLOGY SUMMER CAMP (High School Student Participant)

June 2021-July 2021

I participated in a 4-week camp focused on gaming and character design and A+ Certification preparation.

UNIVERSITY HIGH SCHOOL DIVERSITY CONFERENCE DELEGATE (High School Student Delegate)

February 2021-February 2021

I was selected by faculty and school administration to represent my freshman class at the National High School Diversity Summit. After attending I presented to the UHS Board of Trustees.

SHANGHAI + BEIJING, CHINA (Middle School Student Participant)

June 2018-June 2018

I participated in a 2-week educational excursion in China, where I attended Yew Wah International Education School.

Boys State

June 2023-June 2023

I was selected to attend Hoosier Boys state at which I attained the positions of Precinct Chair, Vice-County Chair, and a City Councilman.

Boys Nation

July-2023-July2023

I was selected as one of two boys to attend Hoosiers Boys Nation as a Senator for Indiana. At Boys Nation I was made the Chairman of the Federalist party Platform Committee as well as Chief of Staff of the Air Force.

CLUBS

Black Affinity Leader (2023-2024)

I am one of the leaders of my school's Black Affinity group. We hold fundraisers, do bake sales, a yearly college tour with other black affinity groups from other schools, and present on issues pertaining to the black community at school and events in the world.

UNICEF (2022-2024)

I am a member of UNICEF, and the club holds fundraisers and other events to raise funds for UNICEF efforts across the world.

Debate Team (2022-2024)

I have been a member of our school's debate team. I have done debates at school and will hopefully participate in competitive debates against other schools when our debate team gets involved with other schools.

Young Democrats (2023-2024)

I joined this club as it is restarting this year, and we plan to engage in debates about current issues and topics facing America.

AWARDS

Track & Field Captain Award (2023)

Track & Field Mental Attitude Award (2022)

Track & Field Varsity Letters (Freshman/Sophomore/Junior)

Track & Field 4x100 m School Record (2023)

College Board National African American Recognition Program for Outstanding Academic Achievement (2023)

Published Author-The Spinosaurus & Stegosaurus

(ISBN-0:06292463569 | ISBN-13:978-0692463567) (2008)